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From: Stanley Iwanicki <siwanicki@chicopeema.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:36 AM
To: MLS
Cc: Chantal Paul
Subject: RE: Online Form Submittal: Public Records Request Form 41 HILLMAN ST.

 
Hello 
 
Information requested not found in the Collector’s office. 
 
Be safe. 
 
Stanley Iwanicki 
 

From: Chantal Paul <cpaul@chicopeema.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 08:32 AM 
To: Frank Boron <fboron@chicopeema.gov>; Logan Deni <ldeni@chicopeema.gov>; Lisa Sanders 
<lsanders@chicopeema.gov>; Staff Assessors <assessorsstaff@chicopeema.gov>; Staff Collectors 
<collectorsstaff@chicopeema.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Q. Corridan <kcorridan@chicopeema.gov>; Andrea L. Joslyn <ajoslyn@chicopeema.gov> 
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Public Records Request Form 
 
Please see Public Records Request below and respond directly to the requester with a copy to Law.  Should you not have 
any responsive documents, please inform requester of same and copy Law. 
 
Thank you so much.   
 
 
 
Chantal L. Paul 
Paralegal 
City of Chicopee Law Department  
17 Springfield Street 
Chicopee, MA  01013 
Tel: (413) 594-1520 
Fax: (413) 594-1524 
cpaul@chicopeema.gov 
 
 

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>  
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 8:14 AM 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from siwanicki@chicopeema.gov. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


